
Did you go camping?

너는 캠핑하러 갔니?



Yes, I went camping.

응, 나는 캠핑하러 갔어.



Don’t forget to save energy.

에너지 절약하는 것을 잊지 마라.



Did you turn off the light?

불을 껐니?



Don’t forget to turn off the light.

불 끄는 것을 잊지 마라.



Don’t forget to save the earth.

지구를 구하는 것을 잊지 마라.



The light is on. 

불이 켜져 있어.



You have to stand behind the line.

너는 줄 뒤에 서야 해.



You have to bring your book.

너는 네 책을 가져와야 해.



You have to wait in line.

너는 줄에서 기다려야 해.



You have to turn off your cell phone.

너는 너의 휴대폰을 꺼야 해.



We have to drink some water.

우리는 물을 좀 마셔야 해.



We have to finish our homework.

우리는 숙제를 끝내야 해.



I have to buy the tickets.

나는 티켓을 사야 해.



You have to send messages.

너는 메시지를 보내야 해.



Can you help me with my homework?

너는 나의 숙제를 도와줄 수 있니?



Sure, I can.

물론, 할 수 있어.



Can you help me with this box?

너는 이 박스를 들어줄 수 있니?



Sorry, but I have to go to my math class.

미안하지만, 나는 수학수업에 가야 해.



How can I get to the post office?

우체국 어떻게 갈 수 있나요?



Take Bus Number 10.

10번 버스 타세요.



How can I get to the park?

공원에 어떻게 갈 수 있나요?



You can walk to the park.

걸어서 가면 되요.



You can get there by taxi.

택시로 거기에 갈 수 있어요.



Take Subway Line 4 and get off at the museum.

지하철 4호선을 타고 박물관에서 내리세요.



How can I go to the subway station?

지하철 역은 어떻게 가나요?



Where is the library?

도서관은 어디에 있어요?



It’s between the pet shop and the park.

그것은 애완동물가게와 공원 사이에 있어요.



Where is the school?

학교는 어디에 있어요?



It’s next to the bakery.

그것은 빵집 옆에 있어.



It’s in front of the bookstore .

그것은 서점 앞에 있어.



Would you like to watch a movie?

너는 영화 보러 갈래?



Yes, I’d like to.

응, 그러고 싶어.



Sorry, I am busy.

아니, 난 바빠.



What can we do for that?

그것을 위해 우리는 무엇을 할 수 있니?



We can eat healthy food.

우리는 건강한 음식을 먹을 수 있어.



We can help the old people.

우리는 노인들을 도와 드릴 수 있어.



What can we do for Dokdo?

독도를 위해 우리는 무엇을 할 수 있니?



We can study about Dokdo

우리는 독도에 대해 공부 할 수 있어.



What a nice plan!

좋은 계획이야.



What a great idea!

정말 좋은 생각이야.



Why are you upset?

왜 속상해 하니?



Because the dog ate my homework.

그 개가 내 숙제를 먹었기 때문이야.



Why are you happy?

왜 행복해 하니?



Because I have a new bike.

내가 새 자전거를 가지게 되었기 때문이야.



Why are you angry?

왜 화났니?



Because my sister broke my computer.

왜냐하면 여동생이 내 컴퓨터를 망가뜨렸기 때문이야.



When did you go there?

너는 거기 언제 갔어?



I went there last summer.

나는 지난 여름에 갔어.



When did you come home?

너는 집에 언제 왔니?



I came home last night.

나는 집에 지난 밤에 왔어.



Cheer up.

힘내.



Don’t worry. 

걱정 마. 



I’ll help you.

내가 도와줄께.



Everything will be okay.

모든 것은 괜찮을 거야.



What will you do during the vacation?

너는 방학 동안 무엇을 할 계획이니?



I will learn French.

나는 프랑스어를 배울 계획이야.



Which club will you join?

너는 어느 클럽에 가입할 거니?



I’ll join the violin club.

나는 바이올린 클럽에 가입할 거야.



How do you say “Hello” in Korean?

너는 “Hello”를 한국어로 어떻게 말하니?



It’s “Annyeong” in Korean.

그것은 한국어로 “안녕”이라고 해.



We’ll be middle school students.

우리는 중학생이 될 거야.



We’ll have a party this weekend.

우리는 이번 주말에 파티를 할 거야.



Yeah, I can’t wait.

응, 정말 기대돼.



We’re going to meet our friends.

우리는 친구들을 만날 예정이야.



I’m going to go to the library.

나는 도서관에 갈 예정이야.



I can play the piano.

나는 피아노를 칠 수 있다.



You may go now.

너는 지금 가도 돼.



He must finish the report.

그는 레포트를 끝내야 해. 



The boy should be at home.

그 소년은 집에 있어야 해.



You have to go to see a doctor.

너는 의사를 만나러 가야 해.



You don’t have to go there.

너는 거기 갈 필요가 없다.



You’d better go to bed early.

너는 일찍 자러 가는게 낫다.



You’d better not play games.

너는 게임을 하지 않는게 낫다.



I am doing my homework.

나는 숙제를 하는 중이다.



I am writing my report.

나는 나의 레포트를 쓰고 있는 중이다.



She is having dinner in the kitchen.

그녀는 부엌에서 저녁을 먹고 있는 중이다.



The cat is sleeping on the sofa.

고양이는 소파위에서 자고 있는 중이야.



The dogs are barking at the tree.

개들은 나무를 보고 짖고 있는 중이다.


